



DOC18/329028-15

The Team Leader
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

By email: olivia.hirst@planning.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Olivia Hirst

Dear Mr Winwood

Re Modification to De Bortoli Winery – SSD 05_0080 (MOD 2)

I refer to your letter dated 29 January 2019 to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) requesting comments on the application received by the Department of Planning and Environment proposing a modification to the De Bortoli Winery (SSD 05_0080) De Bortoli Road, Bilbul.

The EPA has reviewed the application and note the key modifications are as follows.

- increase the waste water utilisation area (due to potassium accumulation in the existing area),
- minor variations to the environmental monitoring requirements (based on historical monitoring data and to focus on risks), and
- minor changes to infrastructure at the winery.

The EPA has no objections to the proposed modifications and does not have any additional recommended conditions if the development consent is modified consistent with this application.

Should development consent be granted the applicant must make application to the EPA for a variation to Environment Protection Licence No 10801 held by De Bortoli Wines Pty Limited for activities at the winery, prior to any construction works associated with the waste water treatment system.

If you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact me by telephoning 02 6969 0700 or by electronic mail at riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Darren Wallett'.

14 February 2019

DARREN WALLETT
Head Regional Operations Unit – Riverina Far West Region
Environment Protection Authority

Phone +61 2 6969 0700
Phone 131 555
(from outside NSW)

Fax +61 2 6969 0710
TTY 133 677
ABN 43 692 285 758

PO Box 397
Griffith
NSW 2680 Australia

Suite 7
130-140 Banna Ave
Griffith NSW
2680 Australia

www.epa.nsw.gov.au
riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au